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1 So in original. Probably should be followed by ‘‘of 1978’’. 
2 See References in Text note below. 

or petit jury of which he is not a member in 
any court of the United States while such jury 
is deliberating or voting— 

shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not 
more than one year, or both. 

Nothing in paragraph (a) of this section shall 
be construed to prohibit the taking of notes by 
a grand or petit juror in any court of the United 
States in connection with and solely for the pur-
pose of assisting him in the performance of his 
duties as such juror. 

(Added Aug. 2, 1956, ch. 879, § 1, 70 Stat. 935; 
amended Pub. L. 103–322, title XXXIII, 
§ 330016(1)(H), Sept. 13, 1994, 108 Stat. 2147; Pub. 
L. 104–294, title VI, § 601(f)(13), Oct. 11, 1996, 110 
Stat. 3500.) 

AMENDMENTS 

1996—Pub. L. 104–294 realigned margins for provisions 

beginning ‘‘shall be fined’’ and ending ‘‘one year, or 

both.’’ 
1994—Pub. L. 103–322 substituted ‘‘fined under this 

title’’ for ‘‘fined not more than $1,000’’ in par. following 

par. (b). 

§ 1509. Obstruction of court orders 

Whoever, by threats or force, willfully pre-
vents, obstructs, impedes, or interferes with, or 
willfully attempts to prevent, obstruct, impede, 
or interfere with, the due exercise of rights or 
the performance of duties under any order, judg-
ment, or decree of a court of the United States, 
shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not 
more than one year, or both. 

No injunctive or other civil relief against the 
conduct made criminal by this section shall be 
denied on the ground that such conduct is a 
crime. 

(Added Pub. L. 86–449, title I, § 101, May 6, 1960, 
74 Stat. 86; amended Pub. L. 103–322, title 
XXXIII, § 330016(1)(H), Sept. 13, 1994, 108 Stat. 
2147.) 

AMENDMENTS 

1994—Pub. L. 103–322 substituted ‘‘fined under this 

title’’ for ‘‘fined not more than $1,000’’ in first par. 

§ 1510. Obstruction of criminal investigations 

(a) Whoever willfully endeavors by means of 
bribery to obstruct, delay, or prevent the com-
munication of information relating to a viola-
tion of any criminal statute of the United 
States by any person to a criminal investigator 
shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not 
more than five years, or both. 

(b)(1) Whoever, being an officer of a financial 
institution, with the intent to obstruct a judi-
cial proceeding, directly or indirectly notifies 
any other person about the existence or con-
tents of a subpoena for records of that financial 
institution, or information that has been fur-
nished in response to that subpoena, shall be 
fined under this title or imprisoned not more 
than 5 years, or both. 

(2) Whoever, being an officer of a financial in-
stitution, directly or indirectly notifies— 

(A) a customer of that financial institution 
whose records are sought by a subpoena for 
records; or 

(B) any other person named in that sub-
poena; 

about the existence or contents of that subpoena 
or information that has been furnished in re-
sponse to that subpoena, shall be fined under 
this title or imprisoned not more than one year, 
or both. 

(3) As used in this subsection— 
(A) the term ‘‘an officer of a financial insti-

tution’’ means an officer, director, partner, 
employee, agent, or attorney of or for a finan-
cial institution; and 

(B) the term ‘‘subpoena for records’’ means a 
Federal grand jury subpoena or a Department 
of Justice subpoena (issued under section 3486 
of title 18), for customer records that has been 
served relating to a violation of, or a conspir-
acy to violate— 

(i) section 215, 656, 657, 1005, 1006, 1007, 1014, 
1344, 1956, 1957, or chapter 53 of title 31; or 

(ii) section 1341 or 1343 affecting a financial 
institution. 

(c) As used in this section, the term ‘‘criminal 
investigator’’ means any individual duly author-
ized by a department, agency, or armed force of 
the United States to conduct or engage in inves-
tigations of or prosecutions for violations of the 
criminal laws of the United States. 

(d)(1) Whoever— 
(A) acting as, or being, an officer, director, 

agent or employee of a person engaged in the 
business of insurance whose activities affect 
interstate commerce, or 

(B) is engaged in the business of insurance 
whose activities affect interstate commerce or 
is involved (other than as an insured or bene-
ficiary under a policy of insurance) in a trans-
action relating to the conduct of affairs of 
such a business, 

with intent to obstruct a judicial proceeding, di-
rectly or indirectly notifies any other person 
about the existence or contents of a subpoena 
for records of that person engaged in such busi-
ness or information that has been furnished to a 
Federal grand jury in response to that subpoena, 
shall be fined as provided by this title or impris-
oned not more than 5 years, or both. 

(2) As used in paragraph (1), the term ‘‘sub-
poena for records’’ means a Federal grand jury 
subpoena for records that has been served relat-
ing to a violation of, or a conspiracy to violate, 
section 1033 of this title. 

(e) Whoever, having been notified of the appli-
cable disclosure prohibitions or confidentiality 
requirements of section 2709(c)(1) of this title, 
section 626(d)(1) or 627(c)(1) of the Fair Credit 
Reporting Act (15 U.S.C. 1681u(d)(1) or 
1681v(c)(1)), section 1114(a)(3)(A) or 
1114(a)(5)(D)(i) of the Right to Financial Privacy 
Act 1 (12 U.S.C. 3414(a)(3)(A) or 3414(a)(5)(D)(i)), 
or section 802(b)(1) of the National Security Act 
of 1947 (50 U.S.C. 436(b)(1)),2 knowingly and with 
the intent to obstruct an investigation or judi-
cial proceeding violates such prohibitions or re-
quirements applicable by law to such person 
shall be imprisoned for not more than five years, 
fined under this title, or both. 

(Added Pub. L. 90–123, § 1(a), Nov. 3, 1967, 81 Stat. 
362; amended Pub. L. 97–291, § 4(e), Oct. 12, 1982, 
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